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MEMORANDUM NO. 825

Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned

RE: Designation as TWG for the VSU 101st Founding Anniversary
FROM: DR. P @ IVY|G. YEPES

University President

DATE: September 30, 2024

In coordination with the applicable and relevant Push-button Committees, the following are
hereby requested to spearhead in the planning and implementation of the upcoming VSU
101st Founding Anniversary, to provide a simple yet memorable and meaningful activities:

Chairperson: Dr. Moises Neil V. Seriino
Vice Chairperson: Ms. Corazon A. Padilla
Members: Ms. Hazelle V. Asaldo

Mr. Mike Laurence V. Lumen

Dr. Ulderico B. Alviola

Dr. Ivy C. Emnace

Dr. Antonio P. Abamo

Dr. Christina A. Gabrillo

Ms. Honey Sofia V. Colis

Engr. Jeffrey Lloyd L. Cagande

Dr. Leo A. Mamolo, VSU FAN President

Mr. Jesus Freddy M. Baldos, AdAPA Representative
Mr. Sanny M. Dumpa, USSC Baybay President

Kindly ensure the submission of consolidated budget plans from all relevant committees.

For your information and usual support.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT b Cof1
2/F Administration Building, Visayas State University : agel o
PQWW+RJM, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 STARS FM-00P-01
Email: op@vsu.edu.ph | Website: www.vsu.edu.ph === RATING SYSTEM V05 06-06-2024
Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 No. 24-825


http://www.vsu.edu.ph/

